BURTON BRADSTOCK PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Cllr D Dixon Clerk: Mrs M Harding



Resolved

Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd September 2014

Present: Cllr D Dixon Cllr D Venn, Cllr G Moody Cllr D Batten

Cllr A Ross Cllr K Delves Cllr I Troupe Clerk Mrs M Harding - 6 members of Public

- 2014/09-1 To receive apologies for absence- Cllr G Mayo, Cllr E Crooke and Cllr Coatsworth (DCC).
- **2014/09-2 To receive declarations of interest and grants of dispensation:** Cllr I Troup declared an interest the Parish Plan Item concerning planning. Cllr G Moody declared an interest in item 6c [Village Hall].
- 2014/09-3 Parishioners comments- (15 mins on agenda items for decision only)-Cllr Dixon explained that he had spoken to people who don't come to Parish Council meetings because they are too long and boring. The agenda has been divided into decisions and information. So the first section is for decisions so if anyone wants to leave after this they can do so.
- 2014/09-4To approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 2nd July 2014 and sign the
same- Cllr Moody requested that the minutes be amended to reflect the recommendations in the July
report regarding a letter to the MP about changes to housing/S106 policies, and which had been
accepted by the Council. Proposed Cllr G MoodySeconded Cllr K Delves
Resolved
- 2014/09-5 Matters arising from above minutes for information only- Received and recorded

Items for Decision

- 2014/09-6 To consider the following planning applications and any other applications received by the Council
 - a. WD/CA/14/00254- Orchard House, T1 Monterey Pine Fell- The application had very little information and stated that the tree was the subject of a TPO. Cllrs were divided so an extension was requested and agreed but on the day of the meeting the application had been approved by WDDC. It was noted that other Planning Applications considered by the Council had not been completed correctly in accordance with WDDC's forms and instructions. Clerk to write to WDDC Planning Officers and Tree Officers to ask for application forms to be completed correctly and raise concern over the extension agreed and the application approved before its expiry.

Proposed Clir D Batten Clir G Moody Resolved

b. WD/D/14/001701-Planning for Vents on Reading room- to consider to continue with the application or to withdraw ref Conservation issues. The Council agreed to withdraw the application if the situation could not be resolved by Friday 5th September. IT to pursue this issue.

Proposed Clir G Moody Seconded Clir D Batten

- c. WD/D/14/001344- BBVH Replace existing shed and wood frame windows with UPVC-No Objections
- d. WD/D/14/001709- Old Coastguard Holiday Park, Burton Bradstock-Single storey extension-No Objections
- e. WD/D/14/001661- Burton Cove, Shadrach, Erect Garden shed/studio to replace shed workshop- *No Objections*

Burton Bradstock Parish Council

- f. WD/TP/14/00250- Flax Mill, T1 Reduce by 20%-No objections
- g. WD/D/14/002083-14 Hive Close, BB- Replacement Porch-No Objections
- h. WD/D/TP/14/00267-Dolphin Wood-Surgery to 2 Holm Oak- No objections
- i. WD/CA/14/00268-Norbuton Hall-Fell White poplar and Cherry- *Cllrs agreed to felling of poplar but only the 2 branches of the Cherry tree leaving the main trunk*

2014/09-7 Finance & General Purposes-

a. To consider the Finance Report and approve payments
Proposed Cllr K Delves Seconded Cllr A Ross Resolved
Finance Actions:

Defer the review of play area until the working party has been set up to consider the future of the play area and playing field under the Parish Plan actions. Unsafe items on the play area are being dealt with by JL and being monitored by his weekly inspections. The PC would review the situation if items become unfit for purpose including the jeep. Approach Hags play regarding the slide kit as the equipment is not lasting. Action Clerk/JL

Seconded D Batten

Proposed Cllr G Moody

- Resolved
- b. To consider the updated agreement and consider legal advice with EA for the Flood warning station at Burton Bradstock- Approve the agreement pending the detail being checked by Cllr Troup. Proposed Cllr D Batten
 Seconded Cllr D Venn
 Resolved Action/ IT
- c. Play Area-to consider re-surfacing- gather quotes and deal with mole infestation. Assuming the mole infestation does not make the area unsafe then quotes to be gathered for the re-surfacing for consideration by the Parish Plan lead group and PC.
 Action Clerk/JL
- d. To consider to hire digger to remove the spoil from the ditch in Common Lane Council to go back to Gary Cleaver DCC to ascertain responsibility for maintenance of the ditch. Defer the work; write to Gary Cleaver/Brian Richards to clarify the position and assistance with clearing the ditch.

letter.

- e. To consider the maintenance of the paths in the Allotments being PC responsibility- Cllr Dixon explained that there was always an unwritten understanding that adjacent paths are kept clear by allotment holders, there is a communal mower for this purpose. This is not being done and poses a risk. Clerk to contact Allotment Association to gather their thoughts whether the lease is altered to confirm the responsibility of each plot holder or the PC take responsibility, possibly through the Association, and charge for the work in rents. **Clerk to Action**
- f. To consider gathering rental valuations for the Post Office- Cllr I Troup had offered to do this but required plans. Cllr Moody to provide the previous info of rental valuation done in 2010 and Cllr Troup to draw up plans of the PO. Action/ IT
- g. To consider changing to a Water meter at the Reading room- approx. quotes gathered from Wessex Water for metered water supply showed that it would not be beneficial to change to a meter at this time.
- h. To consider the Finger post refurbishment project- JL had gathered quotes for refurbishing the five finger posts at a total cost of £2690. This costing was sent to AONB for their comment, it was suggested that the costs could be slightly reduced in some areas using recommended contractors/suppliers. The Council could also consider sponsorship from local businesses. It was also noted that the AONB are now only able to offer £300 in total for the work which is a lot less than was previously noted in the projects grant information. The Council were disappointed with the AONB grant funding and not in favour of sponsorship. The Clerk will write to AONB with the comments from the Council and ask JL to revise the quote for the

Burton Bradstock Parish Council

October meeting for consideration.

Action Clerk/JL

2014/09-8 Consultation on further proposed changes to the new Local Plan for West Dorset & Weymouth & Portland-

The Council discussed the situation with the delay of the Local plan and the fact that parishes are vulnerable without a Local plan in place. The Council have no objections to the consultation on the increased annual number of dwellings and shorter term Plan so therefore have no further comments to make.

Clerk

Proposed Clir G Moody Clir D Batten Resolved

2014/09-9 Parish plan 2014-2019- Launch event-Cllr Moody explained that changes were made in accordance with the PC's decisions at the 2nd July 2014 meeting and circulated to Councillors for comment. No comments had been received. The final copy will now be placed on the website with copies to the RR and Library for reference. Regarding the areas of responsibility and action groups Councillors were asked to read the paper from GM and prepare to comment / volunteer a week before the October meeting for consideration.

Items for Information

2014/09-10 To consider the Parish Clerk's report of Correspondence-

Item 11 electrical inspections have been completed and a report received. Quotes are being provided by the inspector for the works. GM and KD will look into the works to the PO to agree the responsibility under the tenancy agreement. To be considered at October meeting.

Action GM/KD

Item 22 Best Village Competition- JL has offered to attend

Item 31- holes in playing field- JL to inspect, school in their user agreement will need to ensure the area is safe prior to using the field

Item 39-Insurance renewal to be considered by the F & GP and report to the 1st October PC meeting

2014/09-11 Update on progress securing on-going Post Office Services

The PC had consulted with the Village Society Trustees and subsequently withdrawn its interest as there was not a suitable business with a turnover of £4000 per week. The PO are continuing to find a suitable business/person and information on the current lease of the PO premises had been sent to interested parties who had contacted the Council. Closing date for the business plans is the 3rd September 2014. No further action at this time.

2014/09-12 Allotments- Dry Stone walling training event and neglected plot letters

Cllr Dixon reported on the training event and the good job done to the wall. Photos had been taken for the website. Cllr Dixon also reported on the neglected plot letters sent. One particular plot has received 3 letters and after the 19th September the Allotment Association will recommend to the Clerk the action to be taken.

2014/09-13 To consider the Chairman for the next Parish Council meeting- 1st October 2014 –

Cllr Dixon commented that it was a big ask for each Chairman to pick up and take forward on a month by month basis all the correspondence/actions of the Council and suggested that topic leads for key areas could be proposed and this could be tied in with the PP leads. This would mean updating the SO but no lead can make financial decisions, which would need to come back to the full Council.

Cllr G Moody offered to step in as Chairman for the following month and October meeting.

Proposed Clir K Delves

Seconded Cllr D Batten

Resolved

Burton Bradstock Parish Council

2014/09-14 AOB for information only- Cllr Batten commented on the parking issues at Charles Road.

2014/09-15 Parishioner's open comments (15 minutes maximum allowed)

B James- asked the Council to consider the parking issues at Charles Road and Barrowfield, Cllr Moody suggested the residents have a meeting to discuss the issue.

B James- commented on the PO and Village shop that a shop was not viable in the village if the PO went to the Spar.

P Tompkins- commented on the finger post project and that a substantial amount of work could be done in the winter by the volunteers inside when the weather is bad so asked the Council not to defer a decision too long. Also he asked if there will be a Community safety group including dealing with road safety and aiming to bring the traffic speed down in the village. DD commented that a lot of the speed issues were dealt with by the Coast Road project and the narrowing of the road but yes this can be investigated by the Community safety group. Volunteers had come forward and will be contacted once we have a lead Councillor.

J Russell commented on the Allotment paths and that if the Council pass the responsibility to the allotment holders they would have to allocate areas to each allotment. It would be easier to do the work and charge within the rent.

Meeting Closed at 9.30pm

Chairman Cllr Dr G Moody_____

1st October 2014